McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

25 August 1971

Mrs. Lois Winslow-Spragge,
""Cedarbrae",
Almonte,Ontario.

Dear Mrs. Winslow-Spragge:

I forward herewith two preliminary lists involving Accessions
1138 and 1220 for your files. Some things like the plate, Item 7,
and the Bartlett lithograph, Item 8, are yet to be returned to you
(gl Takulily

The coming weeks should bring a colorful landscape in your
summer home, and do enjoy it. Our holiday on Cape Breton Island earlier
this month was all too short.

Clayton Grove of.the University of Saskatchewan is here this
week working on the GMD Papers, now safely ensconced in the new quarters
in the McLennan Library Building.

There was nothing terribly bad about the move from the
Administration Building, except that most things had to be done pretty
much in reverse order.

Most cordially yours,
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